
 

THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE 

 

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING 

VIRTUAL MEETING USING ZOOM 

May 24, 2021 at 7:00 PM  

 
Join Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85086884896?pwd=VUZYbThmS1EybHpMTHpvalRwWWdYUT09 

 

Meeting ID: 850 8688 4896 

Passcode: 040743 

 

Dial by phone:  1 646 558 8656  

 
Please mute your microphone unless you are speaking or want to speak. Inappropriate comments and/or  

disruptive behavior will result in immediate dismissal. 

 

Call Meeting to Order: Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open 

Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §18, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order concerning imposition on strict limitations on 

the number of people that may gather in one place, meetings of the Northbridge Board of Selectmen will be conducted via 

remote participation to the greatest extent possible.  No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, 

but every effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings as provided for in the Order. 
  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: A. 1) June 23, 2020 [Spring Annual Town Meeting] 2) February 22, 2021 

3) March 8, 2021  4) March 22, 2021 5) May 4, 2021 [Spring Annual Town Meeting]  

 

II. PUBLIC HEARING  

 

III. APPOINTMENTS/By the Town Manager:  

B. 1) Walter Warchol, Special Police Officer [Effective June 26, 2021 (3-year term]; 

2) Reappointments/By the Town Manager: Donald Roy, Special Police Officer [Term to expire March 

9, 2024]  

3) Jane Colonna, Adm. Asst. to the Building Inspector and Zoning Board of Appeals  

 

RESIGNATIONS:  

C. Gerald Ouillette, Community Preservation Committee 

 

IV. CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT 

 

V. DECISIONS: 

  D. Vote to name the Compost Site (located at the Wastewater Treatment Plant) after Paul Monast and  

  to place signage 

 

E. Vote (as Sewer Commissioners) to reduce Sewer Connection Fees for Ashton Place Apartment 

Complex in the Village of Rockdale/Present:  Attorney Henry Lane 

 

F.  Pine Grove Cemetery/Randall and Shirley DeVries [Lots No. 260, 262 and 263, three full graves on 

Forest Ave East (South)] 

     

 VI. DISCUSSIONS 

    

VII. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT 

VIII. SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS 

IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA 

X. CORRESPONDENCE 

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Town Clerk:  2 Hard copies □ 

Web: Post time-stamped copy □ 

 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85086884896?pwd=VUZYbThmS1EybHpMTHpvalRwWWdYUT09
mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text



BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING 

SPRING ANNUAL TOWN MEETING 

 

June 23, 2020 

 

A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order at 6:30 PM by Chairman Cannon, 

Northbridge Middle School, 171 Linwood Avenue, Whitinsville, MA.  Present:  Board 

Members: Melia, Athanas, Nolan, Cannon and Ampagoomian.   

 

Also Present: Adam D. Gaudette, Town Manager and Sharon Susienka, Exec. Asst. to the Town 

Manager.    

 

Town Meeting Business.  There being no business before the Board at this time, a motion/Mr. 

Athanas, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian, to adjourn the Selectmen’s Meeting at the conclusion of 

the Spring Annual Town Meeting this evening.  Vote yes/Unanimous. 

 

Meeting Adjourned: 8:57 P.M.  

 

 

  Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

       Sharon L. Susienka 

       Exec. Asst. to the Town Manager 

s/ 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A. 1.



 

LIST OF DOCUMENTATION  

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING – OPEN SESSION 

 

June 23, 2020 

 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES/None    

 

PUBLIC HEARING/None  

   

APPOINTMENTS/RESIGNATIONS/None  

  

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS/INPUT/None 

    

DECISIONS 

A. Town Meeting Business:   

      -No documentation 

 

DISCUSSIONS/None 

 

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT/None 

  

SELECTMEN’S CONCERNS/None 

 

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None 

 

CORRESPONDENCE/None 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION/None  
 



 

1 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING 
February 22, 2021 

 
A virtual meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Chairman Alicia Cannon at 7:00 PM, using Zoom 
Video Communication (Video Conferencing App). Board Members Present: Cannon, Athanas, Ampagoomian, and 
Collins.  Also Present: Adam D. Gaudette, Town Manager.  Selectman Melia was absent, and it is duly noted. 
 
Chairman Cannon asked all attendees to mute their microphones unless they are speaking or wish to speak. 
Inappropriate comments and/or disruptive behavior will result in immediate dismissal. 
 
Chairman Cannon read the following aloud: Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending 
Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §18, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order concerning 
imposition on strict limitations on the number of people that may gather in one place, meetings of the Northbridge 
Board of Selectmen will be conducted via remote participation to the greatest extent possible.  No in-person 
attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the public can 
adequately access the proceedings as provided for in the Order. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES/None 
 
Chairman Cannon announced that the Board would be moving to the appointments as it was not yet time 
for the posted hearings.  
 
APPOINTMENTS/By the Town Manager: Compost Site Monitors:  1) Thomas Chiacchia and 2) 
Paul Moberg (Back-up). Town Manager Gaudette stated that there is a vacancy for the monitor of the 
compost site. Mr. Chiacchia stated that he laces in town and retired as a merchant Marine after 33 years of 
service. Mr. Chiacchia stated that he would visit the compost facility and took an interest in the position. 
Mr. Moberg stated that he also lives in town and stated that he served six years in the navy and enjoys the 
outdoors. A motion/Mr. Collins, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to affirm the Town Manager’s appointment 
of the Compost Site Monitors Thomas Chiacchia and Paul Mober as the backup. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, 
Athanas, Cannon and Collins.  
 
Chairman Cannon stated that the time is now 7:05 PM and the Board would be moving to the first public 
hearing.  

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 1) 7:05 PM – Stone Hill Partners, LLC (John Boucher) – Application for 
Underground Storage Tank License to store 31,000 gallons of propane (38 – 500 gal. tanks and 12 – 
1,000 gal. tanks) on property located at 510 Church Street, Whitinsville [Stone Hill 
Condominiums]/Present: John Boucher, REPM, Inc. Builders & Developers & John Holmes, 
Devaney Energy. Chairman Cannon read aloud the public hearing notice. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, 
seconded/Mr. Collins to open the public hearing. Vote yes/Mr. Ampagoomian/Yes, Mr. Athanas/Yes, Mr. 
Collins/Yes and Mrs. Cannon/Yes. Mr. Holmes explained that they are looking to run each duplex or triplex 
on one tank as designated on the mark out. Town Manager Gaudette clarified that the application is for 
thirty-eight five hundred-gallon tanks and twelve one-thousand-gallon tanks. Mr. Holmes explained that 
the locations of the tanks will be to the fire code as well as all of the setbacks. Mr. Holmes stated that within 
a month the first six to eight units should be ready. Mr. Boucher stated that the project currently has 
pavement up to the top of the hill and up to the first to branches; utilities are in place and a single unit model 
home and will have sheetrock and plaster by the end of this week. Mr. Boucher continued stating that there 
are also two duplexes that are up with completed roofs, HVAC and electrical, also they are ready for 
plumbing. The building next to it has walls up and another duplex with foundation poured. Selectman 
Ampagoomian asked if they had a report from the Fire Department and also why they were going with 
propane and not natural gas. Mr. Boucher stated that they chose propane due to the backup from the gas 
company in Northbridge and explained that they would not have been able to meet their schedule. 

A.2.



Board of Selectmen 
  February 22, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

2 
 

Selectman Ampagoomian asked if there would be further blasting for the underground tanks. Mr. Holmes 
stated that he didn’t believe so and the blasting should be completed by then. Selectman Ampagoomian 
asked what safety protocols would be in place if there is a mishap. Mr. Holmes explained that they have an 
emergency response between the fire department and their company, which is located in Mendon, and have 
a 24-hour crew for any issues that arise. Selectman Collins asked if there was only one road in. Mr. Boucher 
stated that there was talks for a seconded entry but the residents within that neighborhood it would have 
been accessed through voiced concerns and did not want it. Mr. Boucher explained that the Planning Board 
instead voted that the single entryway be wider to give more room for access. Selectman Athanas asked if 
this would be completed in one phase and approximately how long before the project is completed. Mr. 
Boucher explained that they would like to complete the project as quickly as possible but a lot of it depends 
on the economy. Mr. Boucher stated that the initial plan is to complete the project in three to four years. 
Chairman Cannon asked if there were any abutters present that would like to speak to the application for 
the underground storage tank. Mary Parenteau of 81 Deane Way asked if the propane tanks would be going 
in before the blasting for the foundation and how much more blasting is there to go. Mr. Holmes stated that 
the tanks would go in after the foundations. Mr. Boucher added that they are at the tail end of the blasting 
and are looking at most for four more weeks. Ms. Parenteau asked if they plan to use any sound barriers 
when they proceed with blasting. Mr. Holmes stated that the blasting should be completed on that side of 
the property and they have moved to the back side. A motion/Mr. Collins, seconded/Mr. Athanas to close 
the public hearing. Vote yes/Unanimous. A Motion/Mr. Athanas, seconded/Mr. Collins to approve the 
application for Underground Storage Tank License to store 31,000 gallons of propane (38 – 500 gal. tanks 
and 12 – 1,000 gal. tanks) on property located at 510 Church Street, Whitinsville [Stone Hill 
Condominiums]. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, Athanas, Cannon and Collins.  
 
The Board of Selectmen moved to item D. and C. as the National Grid representative was having technical 
difficulties. Election Tabulators / 1) Vote to use ImageCast Precinct Optical Tabulator at the Annual 
Town Election on May 18, 2021, and thereafter, at all Primaries, Preliminary Elections and Elections 
held in the Town of Northbridge.  2) Vote to discontinue use of the Accu-Vote Optical Scanner in any 
and all elections held in the Town of Northbridge. Town Manager Gaudette explained that at last years 
town meeting funds were set aside for replacing the existing election tabulators. Town Manager Gaudette 
stated that Town Clerk Mrs. Zywien is handling the process with working with the State to get the 
equipment, in addition, the vote tonight will discontinue use of the Accu-Vote Optical scanner and use the 
ImageCast Precinct Optical Tabulator. Mrs. Zywien further explained that the AccuCast Tabulators were 
purchased in 2004 and they are no longer being made, nor are the parts, so maintenance will be an issue in 
the future. Mrs. Zywien stated that base on the sense they are thinking they will add another precinct and 
would need to purchase voting equipment for a new precinct, so they are looking to take care of it all at 
once. A motion/Mr. Collins seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to approve the use ImageCast Precinct Optical 
Tabulator at the Annual Town Election on May 18, 2021, and thereafter, at all Primaries, Preliminary 
Elections and Elections held in the Town of Northbridge and to discontinue use of the Accu-Vote Optical 
Scanner in any and all elections held in the Town of Northbridge. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, Athanas, 
Cannon and Collins.  
 
National Grid/ Request permission to remove and or prune twenty-two (22) Hazardous public shade 
trees [Quaker Street, Church Street, Main Street, School Street & Sutton Street]/Present: James 
Shuris, DPW Director & Jenna Peterson, National Grid. Ms. Peterson stated that the Hazard Tree 
Mitigation program is specifically for high-risk trees which are town trees, that are either dead or have high 
risk to the lines. Ms. Peterson explained that the service is free to the Town’s people and the town and they 
will work with residents who may have trees on their private property on how the work will be completed. 
Ms. Peterson explained that residents will be notified, and permission requested prior to the trees being 
taken down. Selectman Athanas asked when the work would be scheduled and how long it would take. Ms. 
Peterson replied that she is not sure on the exact date, but the crews have been assigned, so it would be 
beginning within the next month and they complete about forty trees a week, so it would be a couple weeks 



Board of Selectmen 
  February 22, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

3 
 

long. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Collins to request permission to remove and or prune 
twenty-two (22) Hazardous public shade trees [Quaker Street, Church Street, Main Street, School Street & 
Sutton Street]. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, Athanas, Cannon and Collins.  
 
2) 7:10 PM - Massachusetts Electric Company dba National Grid and Verizon New England, Inc. 
[Plan No. 25157810, dated August 21, 2020]. a) Joint Pole Location - Church St. & Leland Rd. Install 
pole 43-81 approx. 127 feet South East of the intersection of Church St. and Leland Rd. Chairman 
Cannon read aloud the public hearing notice. A motion/Mr. Collins, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to open 
the public hearing. Mr. Ampagoomian/Yes, Mr. Athanas/Yes, Mr. Collins/Yes and Mrs. Cannon/Yes. Mr. 
Parent explained that these requests before the Board are called Guy Stub Poles, which assist in easing 
tension in pulling the poles in one direction. Mr. Parent explained that the reason these poles are required 
is because the solar site will be adding more conductors to the poles. Selectman Ampagoomian asked if 
there would be removal of poles. Mr. Parent explained that they will be removing poles, but it is under the 
jurisdiction of Verizon. Mr. Parent stated that he would reach out to the project lead to make sure there is a 
plan for Verizon to remove the poles. No abutters were present. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. 
Collins to close the public hearing. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, Athanas, Cannon and Collins. A motion/Mr. 
Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Collins to approve the Joint Pole Location - Church St. & Leland Rd. Install 
pole 43-81 approx. 127 feet South East of the intersection of Church St. and Leland Rd. Vote 
yes/Ampagoomian, Athanas, Cannon and Collins. b) Joint Pole Location – Church St. & Leland Rd. 
Install pole 46-84 approx. 158 ft. North East of the intersection of Church St. and Leland Rd. Present: 
Michael Parent, National Grid.). Chairman Cannon read aloud the public hearing notice. A motion/Mr. 
Collins, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to open the public hearing. Mr. Ampagoomian/Yes, Mr. 
Athanas/Yes, Mr. Collins/Yes and Mrs. Cannon/Yes. Mr. Parent explained that this is the same situation as 
the previous pole to remove tension. No abutters were present. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. 
Athanas to close the public hearing. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, Athanas, Cannon and Collins. A motion/Mr. 
Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Collins to approve the Joint Pole Location - Church St. & Leland Rd. Install 
pole 46-84 approx. 158 ft. North East of the intersection of Church St. and Leland Rd. Vote 
yes/Ampagoomian, Athanas, Cannon and Collins. 3) Massachusetts Electric Company dba National 
Grid [Plan No. 25157810, dated August 21, 2020]. a) Solely Owned Pole Location – Church St. & 
Woodland St. Install SO pole 41-84. Chairman Cannon read aloud the public hearing notice. A motion/Mr. 
Collins, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to open the public hearing. Mr. Ampagoomian/Yes, Mr. 
Athanas/Yes, Mr. Collins/Yes and Mrs. Cannon/Yes. Mr. Parent explained that this is to remove tension. 
No abutters were present. A motion/Mr. Collins, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to close the public hearing. 
Vote yes/Ampagoomian, Athanas, Cannon and Collins. A motion/Mr. Collins, seconded/Mr. 
Ampagoomian to approve the Solely Owned Pole Location – Church St. & Woodland St. Install SO pole 
41-84.  Vote yes/Ampagoomian, Athanas, Cannon and Collinsb) Solely Owned Pole Location – Church 
St. & Hillside Dr. Install anchor at 20 ft of P51. Present: Michael Parent, National Grid. Chairman 
Cannon read aloud the public hearing notice. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Collins to open 
the public hearing. Mr. Ampagoomian/Yes, Mr. Athanas/Yes, Mr. Collins/Yes and Mrs. Cannon/Yes. Mr. 
Parent explained that this request is an anchor on the same side of the road of the pole. No abutters were 
present. A motion/Mr. Collins, seconded/Mr. Athanas to close the public hearing. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, 
Athanas, Cannon and Collins. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Collins to approve the Solely 
Owned Pole Location – Church St. & Hillside Dr. Install anchor at 20 ft of P51. Present: Michael Parent, 
National Grid. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, Athanas, Cannon and Collins 

 
CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT: Trish Camero of 69 Glenn Drive stated that there were forty-four 
abutters that received certified letters from the Northbridge Conservation Commission, regarding 0 Glenn 
Drive. Ms. Camero submitted a letter noting the abutters concerns and wanted to make the Board aware of 
their concerns of the build as well, especially since it sits outside of the Conservation Commissions 
jurisdiction. Ms. Camero added that some of the residents are older and unable to navigate Zoom, which is 
why they put together the letter.  Town Manager Gaudette stated that the Notice of Intent was filed, and the 



Board of Selectmen 
  February 22, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

4 
 

public hearing would be a good chance to voice concerns and if the public feels the Commission acts out 
of their authority there is an appeal period, if approved. Town Manager Gaudette added that unfortunately 
it is outside of the jurisdiction of the Board of Selectmen, but will pay close attention to matter, and is happy 
to answer any questions down the road. Michael Dutra, of 74 Delwyn Barnes Drive stated that there are a 
group of individuals who feel that the area of land behind them should not be disturbed.  
 
Spring Annual Town Meeting [May 4, 2021]/Vote to place articles on the warrant. Town Manager 
Gaudette announced that the warrant would be closing on Friday, March 5, 2021 at 12 Noon. Other Board 
and committees will have the same opportunity to vote to put the articles on the warrant that they are 
sponsoring. A booklet of recommendations will be put together based on the warrant articles. Town 
Manager Gaudette announced that tonight he was asking the Selectmen to approve the articles they are 
sponsoring but he will go through all the articles. ARTICLE 1: (Board of Selectmen) Prior year bills 
from the previous fiscal year and requires approval from Town Meeting. Town Manager Gaudette added 
we currently do not have any. ARTICLE 2: (Board of Selectmen) To amend and balance the current 
budget and make any necessary adjustments. Town Manager Gaudette stated that the snow and ice budget 
will need to be adjusted. ARTICLE 3: (Finance Committee) Town Manager Gaudette explained this 
article is for the upcoming fiscal year. ARTICLE 4: (Board of Selectmen) Sewer Enterprise Operation of 
the Department of Public Works for FY 2022. ARTICLE 5: (Board of Selectmen) Water Enterprise 
Operation of the Department of Public Works for FY 2022. ARTICLE 6: (Board of Selectmen) approval 
to spend Chapter 90 funds. ARTICLE 7: (Board of Selectmen) Authorizes the Treasurer/Collector to 
enter into a compensating balance agreement or agreements for FY 2022. ARTICLE 8: (Board of 
Selectmen) Housekeeping article for the Town’s revolving funds. ARTICLE 9: (Board of Selectmen) 
Pine Grove Cemetery Trust to fund operations of the Pine Grove Cemetery for FY 2022. ARTICLE 
10:(Community Preservation Committee) Town Manager Gaudette explained that this article allows the 
CPC to spend money earned through 1% taxes, which is also matched by the State for community 
preservation projects in the categories of Historic Resources, Community Housing, Open Space & 
Recreation, and Budgeted Reserve, and other expense. ARTICLE 11: (Community Preservation 
Committee) Town Manager Gaudette explained that this article allows the CPC to spend money earned 
through 1% taxes, which is also matched by the State for the implementation of the Community 
Preservation Act. ARTICLE 12: (Board of Health) Immediate Response Action Plan submitted to the 
Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection for activities at the Quaker Street Landfill, which 
allows the town to hire a contractor to test and study those wells. ARTICLE 13: (Board of Selectmen) 
Sewer Enterprise Capital Article. ARTICLE 14: (Board of Selectmen) Town Manager Gaudette explained 
that this article allows for funds of which are received from the solar farm pilot agreements, to be spend on 
smaller Town building projects. ARTICLE 15: (Board of Selectmen) Receipts Account to be expended 
under the direction of the Fire Chief. ARTICLE 16: (Board of Selectmen) Town Manager Gaudette 
explained that the funding for this article comes from surplus funds related to pine grove cemetery and will 
be used for cemetery maintenance projects. ARTICLE 17: (Board of Selectmen) Capital plan projects. 
ARTICLE 18: (School Committee) Sums of money to be expended under the direction of the School 
Committee, which will be voted on by the School Committee. ARTICLE 19: (Board of Selectmen) Town 
Manager Gaudette explained that his is to allow the use electronic voting clickers at Town Meeting. 
Selectman Athanas asked how much Chapter 90 funds were received last year. Town Manager Gaudette 
stated that it was about the same last year. Selectman Athanas asked what the Community Preservation 
fund match is from the State. Town Manager Gaudette explained that the surcharge is 1% and the States 
match comes from fees at the Registry of Deeds, and it changes every year. Selectman Collins asked if there 
would be summer help at the Pine Grove Cemetery this year. Town Manager Gaudette explained that the 
summer help comes from the operating budget since they are used in other places. He added that as we 
moved into the pandemic the hiring freeze and spending freeze, which then led to no summer helps. Town 
Manager Gaudette added that the plan moving into this summer is to rehire that help and hopefully be able 
to bring the correctional crew in as well. A motion/Mr. Athanas, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to place the 
Board of Selectmen sponsored articles on the warrant. Vote yes/Athanas, Ampagoomian, Cannon and 



Board of Selectmen 
  February 22, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

5 
 

Collins.  
    
TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT: 1) Key Meetings Attended: Monday, February 8, 2021 – Conference 
Call with COA Director Kelly Bol and Whitin Community Center Staff regarding WRTA Transportation 
in the Blackstone Valley. Monday, February 8, 2021 – Attended the Board of Selectmen Meeting via Zoom. 
Tuesday, February 9, 2021 – Attended a MMMA Managers/Police Chiefs Virtual Meeting. Thursday, 
February 11, 2021 – Attended the MMMA 2021 Managers Annual Meeting (virtual). Friday, February 12, 
2021 – Held a virtual Department Managers’ Meeting. Monday, February 15, 2021 – Town Offices closed 
for Presidents Day. Monday, February 15, 2021 – Participated in a BPCC Meeting via Zoom. Wednesday, 
February 17, 2021 – Attended a Finance Committee Meeting via Zoom. Thursday, February 18, 2021 – 
Co-chaired a MMMA Managers/Police Chiefs Meeting. Friday, February 19, 2021 – Conference call with 
Balmer Design/Construction team to discuss security protocols at the facility. 2) Balmer School Building 
Project:  Project construction by Fontaine Brothers continues with precautionary measures in place per 
State construction guidelines for construction projects moving forward during the pandemic.  The majority 
of the site work has been completed allowing for work to be conducted in the interior of the building 
(framing, drywall, painting, finishing, etc.).  The Town Manager continues to work with Town Counsel and 
the OPM on agreements for fence replacement for the abutters off Overlook Street.  Four of the six property 
agreements have been signed and received. In addition, the Town Manager is working with the OPM and 
Contractor on security protocols at the new facility. 3) Lasell Field Turf Project:  The project is essentially 
complete except for several punch-list items that won’t be completed until the spring (loam and seed). The 
GC Green Acres is also working on providing close-out documents for the Town.  4) Fire Station Project:  
The Town Manager and Town Counsel have finalized the OPM services agreement with CHA.  CHA 
discussed the draft architect RFQ with the BPCC this past Monday, February 15, 2021 to kick-off the 
project.  Advertising the RFQ is next on the docket and after 3 weeks of posting the BPCC will review and 
interview potential architects for the project. 5) FY2022 Budget & Town Meeting Warrant:  The Town 
Manager will be presenting draft warrant articles to the Board of Selectmen this Monday, February 22, 
2021 for them to vote to place their articles on the SATM Warrant.  The Warrant closes on Friday, March 
5, 2021.  The Town Manager met the Finance Committee this past February 17, 2021 to discuss the draft 
FY2022 Budget.  Departments will be presenting budgets to the Finance Committee in March. 
 
SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS : Selectman Ampagoomian 1)  asked if Jamie would be sending the plow 
out to widen the narrow streets. Mr. Luchini explained that he hadn’t planned on it since there was clearance 
to get the largest Fire truck and a lot of the snow has been melting with the rain and warmer weather on the 
way. 2) asked what the protocols will be for the Spring Town Meeting. Town Manager Gaudette stated that 
masks will likely still be required by May, and we will be advertising the meeting at the Middle School, 
which allows for it to be anywhere in the Middle School, and we will be watching the numbers to determine 
what more is needed. 3) suggested that those Veterans who passed away during the pandemic that were 
unable to have funeral services be recognized during the Memorial Day services, pending those services 
can happen. Town Manager Gaudette added that it is something to keep in mind as the date comes closer. 
Selectman 1) noted that on the Spring Town Meeting Warrant, it lists the Salvation Army as a place that 
the warrant is posted, but it does not exist anymore.  
 
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None 
CORRESPONDENCE/None 
EXECUTIVE SESSION/None 
 
Chairman Cannon announced that the next meeting is scheduled for Monday, March 8, 2021.  
 
A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mrs. Collins to adjourn the public meeting. Vote yes/Board 
Members Ampagoomian, Athanas, Collins and Cannon.  
 



Board of Selectmen 
  February 22, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

6 
 

Meeting Adjourned: 8:24 PM 
 
 
  
         Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
         Russell D. Collins, Clerk  
 
 
/mjc 
  



Board of Selectmen 
  February 22, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

7 
 

LIST OF DOCUMENTATION 
 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING - OPEN SESSION 
 

February 22, 2021 
 

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

II. PUBLIC HEARINGS:  A. 1) 7:05 PM – Stone Hill Partners, LLC (John Boucher) – 
Application for Underground Storage Tank License to store 31,000 gallons of propane (38 – 
500 gal. tanks and 12 – 1,000 gal. tanks) on property located at 510 Church Street, 
Whitinsville [Stone Hill Condominiums]/Present: John Boucher, REPM, Inc. Builders & 
Developers & John Holmes, Devaney Energy 
-Copy of public hearing notice 
-Copy of letter requesting an Underground Storage Tank License  
-Copy of application for an Underground Storage Tank License  
-Copy of Copy of Stone Hill Condominiums map 

 
2) 7:10 PM - Massachusetts Electric Company dba National Grid and Verizon New England, 
Inc. [Plan No. 25157810, dated August 21, 2020]. a) Joint Pole Location - Church St. & Leland 
Rd. Install pole 43-81 approx. 127 feet South East of the intersection of Church St. and Leland 
Rd.  
-Copy of public hearing notice  
-Copy of approval/comments from James Shuris, DPW Director 
-Copy of memorandum to the Assessor’s Office requesting an abutters list 
-Copy of abutters listing  
-Copy of petition for Joint or Identical Pole Locations  
 
b) Joint Pole Location – Church St. & Leland Rd. Install pole 46-84 approx. 158 ft. North 
East of the intersection of Church St. and Leland Rd. Present: Michael Parent, National Grid 
-Copy of public hearing notice  
-Copy of approval/comments from James Shuris, DPW Director 
-Copy of memorandum to the Assessor’s Office requesting an abutters list 
-Copy of abutters listing  
-Copy of petition for Joint or Identical Pole Locations  
 
3) Massachusetts Electric Company dba National Grid [Plan No. 25157810, dated August 21, 
2020]. a) Solely Owned Pole Location – Church St. & Woodland St. Install SO pole 41-84.  
-Copy of public hearing notice  
-Copy of approval/comments from James Shuris, DPW Director 
-Copy of memorandum to the Assessor’s Office requesting an abutters list 
-Copy of abutters listing  
-Copy of petition for Pole Locations  
 
b) Solely Owned Pole Location – Church St. & Hillside Dr. Install anchor at 20 ft of P51. 
Present: Michael Parent, National Grid 
-Copy of public hearing notice  
-Copy of approval/comments from James Shuris, DPW Director 
-Copy of memorandum to the Assessor’s Office requesting an abutters list 
-Copy of abutters listing  
-Copy of petition for Pole Locations  



Board of Selectmen 
  February 22, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

8 
 

III. APPOINTMENTS/By the Town Manager: B. Compost Site Monitors:  1) Thomas Chiacchia 
 -Copy of application of Thomas Chiacchia 
 

2) Paul Moberg (Back-up) 
-Copy of application of Paul Moberg  

 
IV. CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT 
 
V. DECISIONS:  

C. National Grid/ Request permission to remove and or prune twenty-two (22) Hazardous 
public shade trees [Quaker Street, Church Street, Main Street, School Street & Sutton 
Street]/Present: James Shuris, DPW Director & Jenna Peterson, National Grid 
-Copy of email requesting Board of Selectmen approval 
-Copy of memorandum regarding the pruning and/or trimming of hazardous public shade trees 
-Copy of Public Shade Tree Removal Permit 
-Copy of listing hazardous trees to be removed or trimmed  
 
D. Election Tabulators / 1) Vote to use ImageCast Precinct Optical Tabulator at the Annual 
Town Election on May 18, 2021, and thereafter, at all Primaries, Preliminary Elections and 
Elections held in the Town of Northbridge.  2) Vote to discontinue use of the Accu-Vote 
Optical Scanner in any and all elections held in the Town of Northbridge  
-Copy of proposal letter to use the electronic voting system and discontinue use of the Accu-Vote 
scanner 
 
E. Spring Annual Town Meeting [May 4, 2021]/Vote to place articles on the warrant 
-Copy of Spring Annual Town Meeting Warrant draft 
-Copy of FY2020 Capital Program 

    
VI. DISCUSSIONS/None    
VII. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT/No documentation 
VIII. SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS /No documentation 
IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None 
X. CORRESPONDENCE/None 
XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION/None 
 



 

1 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING 
 

March 8, 2021 
 
A virtual meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Chairman Alicia Cannon at 7:00 PM, 
using Zoom Video Communication (Video Conferencing App). Board Members Present: Cannon, Melia, 
Ampagoomian, and Collins. Selectman Athanas was absent, and it is duly noted. Also Present: Adam D. 
Gaudette, Town Manager.   
 
Chairman Cannon asked all attendees to mute their microphones unless they are speaking or wish to speak. 
Inappropriate comments and/or disruptive behavior will result in immediate dismissal. 
 
Chairman Cannon read the following aloud: Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order 
Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §18, and the Governor’s March 
15, 2020 Order concerning imposition on strict limitations on the number of people that may gather in one 
place, meetings of the Northbridge Board of Selectmen will be conducted via remote participation to the 
greatest extent possible.  No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every 
effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings as provided for in the 
Order. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES/None 
 
Chairman Cannon announced that as it was not 7:05 PM they would be moving to appointments.  
APPOINTMENTS/By the Town Manager: Heather Wade, Youth Services Librarian – Present: 
Rebecca Sasseville, Library Director. Ms. Sasseville stated that Ms. Wade has a Master’s degree in 
Library Information Science from San Jose State University and has been working the last couple of years 
in a library setting and has been working with children of all ages. Ms. Wade stated she is very happy to be 
here and have this opportunity and excited to start the new position. Selectman Melia asked what brought 
her back to this area. Ms. Wade stated that she grew up in Idaho and moved here three years ago and loves 
being in Massachusetts. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Melia to approve the appointment of 
Heather Wade to the Youth Services Librarian. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, Collins, Melia, and Cannon.  

 
PUBLIC HEARING: 7:05 PM – Massachusetts Electric Company dba National Grid [Plan 
29788059, dated: 1/7/21] – Church and Prospect St.  Install MH 18-1 and MH 18-2. Install approx. 
182’ 2-5” PVC from MH 18-1 Prospect St. to P15 Church St. Install approx. 169’ 2-5” PVC from MH 
18-1 Prospect St. to stub out. Install approx. 40’ 2-5” PVC from MH 18-2 Cottage St. to stub out. 
Install approx. 279’ 4-5” PVC from MH 18-1 to MH 18-2. Present: Albert Galvin, National Grid. 
Chairman Cannon read aloud the public hearing notice. A vote/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Collins 
to open the public hearing. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, Collins, Melia, and Cannon. Mr. Galvin explained that 
this petition is related to the Syncarpha in order to feed the power they are looking to extent the primary 
power down Prospect Street and Cottage Street and due to the distance, they will be looking to also install 
some manholes. Mr. Galvin explained they would be looking to use two five-inch pipes. Mr. Galvin stated 
that he has spoken with the project engineer and they have exhausted all options of doing overhead wires, 
but due to the location it is not feasible, so underground was the best option. Mr. Melia asked why these 
wires will be underground as opposed to overhead. Mr. Capobianca, the designer for the project explained 
that there is a retaining wall at the corner of Church Street and Prospect Street and the location of the 
sidewalk, and the retaining didn’t allow a pole and guy install that was needed and there were also issues 
on the other end of Prospect Street. Selectman Melia asked if this would cost the residents any money. Mr. 
Capobianca stated that any costs incurred are being charged to the developer. No abutters were present for 
the meeting. Town Manager Gaudette added that Mr. Coutcher was not able to get on the meeting but did 
send correspondence to the Town Manager’s Office, his question was is the work being completed in the 

A.3.



Board of Selectmen 
  March 8, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

2 
 

street or on the sidewalk or in the right of way. Mr. Capobianca stated that the work being completed will 
be in the street since there is a gas line conflict they would need to work around. A motion/Mr. Melia, 
seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to close the public hearing. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, Collins, Melia and 
Cannon. A motion/Mr. Collins, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to approve Massachusetts Electric Company 
dba National Grid to install MH 18-1 and MH 18-2. Install approx. 182’ 2-5” PVC from MH 18-1 Prospect 
St. to P15 Church St. Install approx. 169’ 2-5” PVC from MH 18-1 Prospect St. to stub out. Install approx. 
40’ 2-5” PVC from MH 18-2 Cottage St. to stub out. Install approx. 279’ 4-5” PVC from MH 18-1 to MH 
18-2 pending approval of road opening permit and to start no sooner than April 1st. Roll Call: Mr. 
Ampagoomian/Yes, Mr. Collins/Yes, Mr. Melia/Yes and Mrs. Cannon.  

 
CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT: Mr. Daniel Germain of 1083 Marson Road stated that his concern is 
excessive speed and reckless driving in his neighborhood. Mr. Germain stated that he has contacted the 
Police Department directly and they have wonderful and very responsive and have followed up on their 
findings. Mr. Germain was looking for a more permanent option to resolve the issues as there are a lot of 
children in the neighborhood along with other issues. Town Manager Gaudette suggested contacting James 
Shuris, Department of Public Works Director, as he is the Chairman of the Safety Committee. Town Manger 
Gaudette explained that the Safety Committee is made up of the Chief of Police, Fire Chief, Town Planner, 
and members at large who would oversee traffic issues, and will study the site to find out the need and what 
can be done, they would then suggest their recommendations to the Board of Selectmen to approve.  

 
George Marston Whitin Memorial Community Association/Request for a one-day weekday 
entertainment license for: 1) Cars in the Park event on Saturday, August 21, 2021 from 10 AM to 4 
PM and 2) WCC Gala event on Saturday, November 13, 2021 from 6:30 PM to 10:30 PM. Present: 
Heather Elster, Executive Director. Ms. Elster explained that the Cars in the park event will be held 
outdoors and plan to abide by the covid regulations. Ms. Elster stated that they are tentatively planning to 
go virtual for the gala if needed but they are hoping for an in-person event. A motion/Mr. Melia, 
seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to approve the request for a one-day weekday entertainment license for: 1) 
Cars in the Park event on Saturday, August 21, 2021 from 10 AM to 4 PM and 2) WCC Gala event on 
Saturday, November 13, 2021 from 6:30 PM to 10:30 PM. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, Collins, Melia, and 
Cannon.  
 
Resolution to adopt local Armory Unit - Present:  SFC Stephen Lewis. Town Manager Gaudette 
explained that he was approached by Sargent Lewis from the local armory and spoke to him about other 
communities and they brought in to be seen as an asset. Town Manager Gaudette described that one way 
of doing that is to adopt a resolution to adopt them as a local armory unit. Sargent Lewis was not in 
attendance at the meeting to discuss, so Town Manager Gaudette suggested approving the resolution today 
and setting up a time to meet in person at the armory to present it to them. Selectman Ampagoomian 
expressed that they Town of Northbridge has always had a strong relationship with the Armory and hopes 
that by signing this resolution the community can be more involved with them. A motion/Mr. Melia, 
seconded/Mr. Collins to adopt local Armory Unit. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, Collins, Melia, and Cannon.  
 
Camelot Subdivision/Vote to accept gift in the form of a monetary donation Present: R. Gary 
Bechtholdt II, Town Planner. Town Manager Gaudette stated that Mr. Bechtholdt was unable to attend 
the meeting as he had another meeting. Town Manager Gaudette explained that the monetary amount is 
$10,000 from the Camelot Subdivision, which is the first of two monetary donations. Town Manager 
Gaudette explained that the developer has agreed or offered to provide these monetary donations as set 
forth in the Planning Boards prior approval. The proceeds shall be utilized towards improvements to town 
recreational facilities. Prior to making these arrangements the Town Planner reached out to the Department 
of Public Works and the Chairman of the Playground & Recreation Commission seeking input on 
designation of funds. These funds will be used towards improvements to existing ballfields, parking areas, 
equipment replacement and or compliance with ADA standards. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, 



Board of Selectmen 
  March 8, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

3 
 

seconded/Mr. Melia to accept the monetary donation in the amount of $10,000 from Outlaws Two, LLC to 
be expended under the general direction of the Director of Public Works after consultation with Playground 
& Recreation Commission for improvements to existing ballfields, parking areas, equipment rentals and or 
compliance with ADA standards. Vote yes/Collins, Melia, Ampagoomian and Cannon.  
 
Pine Grove Cemetery Deed/Gloria Harrington [Lot No. 29A (single grave) Walnut Ave. South]. ]. A 
motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Melia to approve the sale of Lot No. 29A (single grave) Walnut 
Ave. South to Gloria Harrington. Vote yes/Collins, Melia, Ampagoomian and Cannon. 
 
Riverdale Cemetery Deed/Henry and Gaytha Baker [Lot No. 4 (two graves) Maple Square South. A 
motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Melia to approve the sale of Lot No. 4 (two graves) Maple Square 
South to Henry and Gaytha Baker. Vote yes/Collins, Melia, Ampagoomian and Cannon. 
 
TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT: Key Meetings Attended: 1) Monday, February 22, 2021 – Attended 
the Board of Selectmen Meeting vi a Zoom. Tuesday, February 23, 2021 – Attended an MMA Fiscal Policy 
Committee via Zoom. Tuesday, February 23, 2021 – Attended a Lt Governor Meeting for Town Managers 
via Zoom. Wednesday, February 24, 2021 – Attended a Rockdale TIP update meeting with HSH and DPW 
Staff. Wednesday, February 24, 2021 – Attended a regional Town Managers Meeting via zoom. Friday, 
February 26, 2021 – Attended a regional vaccination meeting with our State delegates and are Board of 
Health and Emergency Management representatives. Tuesday, March 2, 2021 – Met with Fire Chief David 
White to discuss grant opportunities. Tuesday, March 2, 2021 – Hosted the Fire Station Architect RFQ pre-
submittal briefing. Wednesday, March 3, 2021 – Attended an MMMA Managers/Suffolk University Local 
Government Certificate Steering Committee Meeting. Wednesday, March 3, 2021 – Attended a Finance 
Committee Meeting. 2) Balmer School Building Project:  Project construction by Fontaine Brothers 
continues with precautionary measures in place per State construction guidelines for construction projects 
moving forward during the pandemic.  The majority of the site work has been completed allowing for work 
to be conducted in the interior of the building (framing, drywall, painting, finishing, etc.).  The Town 
Manager continues to work with Town Counsel and the OPM on agreements for fence replacement for the 
abutters off Overlook Street.  Four of the six property agreements have been signed and received. In 
addition, the Town Manager is working with the OPM and Contractor on security protocols at the new 
facility. 3) Lasell Field Turf Project:  The project is essentially complete except for several punch-list 
items that won’t be completed until the spring (loam and seed). The GC Green Acres is also working on 
providing close-out documents for the Town. 4) Fire Station Project:  The Town Manager and the OPM 
CHA advertised the Architect RFQ in the Central Register last Wednesday, February 24, 2021. The Town 
Manager, Fire Chief and CHA hosted a briefing session for potential proposers this past Tuesday, March 
2, 2021 at Town Hall.  Submittals are due on Thursday, March 18, 2021 and then the BPCC will conduct 
interviews to select a designer for the project. 5) FY2022 Budget & Town Meeting Warrant:  The Town 
Manager presented a draft warrant and FY2022 Budget to the Finance Committee this past Wednesday 
March 3, 2021 in addition to hearing presentations from Police, Fire and DPW.  Th Board of Selectmen 
voted to place their articles on the warrant last week Monday, February 22, 2021. The Warrant closes today 
Friday, March 5, 2021.  The Town Manager will meet again with the Finance Committee the next several 
weeks hearing presentations from NPS and BVT as well as holding the public meeting in accordance with 
our bylaws.  The Annual Town Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, May 4, 2021.  The Town Manager will 
work with staff over the next several months on safety protocols. 
 
SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS: Selectman Melia 1) asked about the Uxbridge vaccination clinic that was 
mentioned in the Board of Health weekly report. Town Manager Gaudette stated that we have been working 
with the neighboring towns, and have a facility, Board of Health agents and nurses that have been working 
on it. Town Manager Gaudette explained that the clinic is ready to go but unfortunately no vaccines have 
been delivered. Town Manager Gaudette advised the board that they have met with State legislators 
regarding concerns for the elderly having to travel to max vaccination sites and setting up online 



Board of Selectmen 
  March 8, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

4 
 

appointments. Currently we are waiting to hear when we will receive the vaccine. Selectman Cannon 1) 
noted concerns from residents that the Lasell Turf Field was not plowed properly the way a turf field should 
be plowed and asked if Adam could check into it. Town Manager Gaudette stated that he would, and added 
that the facilities director did reach out to the Owners Project Manager regarding the plowing. The facilities 
staff did reach out to a contractor that specializes in those specific services. 2) requested the superintendent 
come before the Board for an update prior to students going back to School.  
 
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA  
CORRESPONDENCE  
EXECUTIVE SESSION/None 
 
Chairman Cannon announced that the next meeting is Monday, March 22, 2021. 
 
A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mrs. Collins to adjourn the public meeting. Vote yes/Board Members 
Ampagoomian, Collins, Cannon, and Melia.  
 
Meeting Adjourned: 7:50 PM 
 
 
  
         Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
         Russell D. Collins, Clerk  
 
 
/mjc 
  



Board of Selectmen 
  March 8, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

5 
 

LIST OF DOCUMENTATION 
 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING - OPEN SESSION 
 

March 8, 2021 
 

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES/None 
 
II. PUBLIC HEARING: A. 7:05 PM – Massachusetts Electric Company dba National Grid  

[Plan 29788059, dated: 1/7/21] – Church and Prospect St.  Install MH 18-1 and MH 18-2. 
Install approx. 182’ 2-5” PVC from MH 18-1 Prospect St. to P15 Church St. Install approx. 
169’ 2-5” PVC from MH 18-1 Prospect St. to stub out. Install approx. 40’ 2-5” PVC from 
MH 18-2 Cottage St. to stub out. Install approx. 279’ 4-5” PVC from MH 18-1 to MH 18-2. 
Present: Albert Galvin, National Grid 
-Copy of public hearing notice 
-Copy of Approval from DPW Director 
-Copy of Petition for Pole Locations  
-Copy of Order for Pole Locations 
-Copy of Memorandum requesting the abutters listing 
-Copy of Abutters list 

  
III. APPOINTMENTS/By the Town Manager:  

B. Heather Wade, Youth Services Librarian – Present: Rebecca Sasseville, Library Director 
 -Copy of job offer letter to Heather Wade 
 -Copy of Job acceptance letter 
 -Copy of cover letter from Heather Wade 
 -Copy of application for Heather Wade 
 
IV. CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT/None 
 
V. DECISIONS: 

C. George Marston Whitin Memorial Community Association/Request for a one-day 
weekday entertainment license for: 1) Cars in the Park event on Saturday, August 21, 2021 
from 10 AM to 4 PM  

 -Copy of Application for a One-Day Weekday entertainment license application 
 -Copy of Revenue Enforcement and protection Attestation 
 -Copy of Workers’ Compensation Insurance Affidavit  
 -Copy of license routing slip 
 

2) WCC Gala event on Saturday, November 13, 2021 from 6:30 PM to 10:30 PM. Present: 
Heather Elster, Executive Director 

 - Copy of Application for a One-Day Weekday entertainment license application 
 -Copy of Revenue Enforcement and protection Attestation 
 -Copy of Workers’ Compensation Insurance Affidavit  
 -Copy of license routing slip 
 

D. Resolution to adopt local Armory Unit - Present:  SFC Stephen Lewis 
 -Copy of resolution to adopt the local armory unit 
  

E. Camelot Subdivision/Vote to accept gift in the form of a monetary donation /Present: R. 
Gary Bechtholdt II, Town Planner  



Board of Selectmen 
  March 8, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

6 
 

 -Copy of memo regarding the Camelot Subdivision monetary donation 
 

F. Pine Grove Cemetery Deed/Gloria Harrington [Lot No. 29A (single grave) Walnut Ave. 
South] 
-Copy of Pine Grove Cemetery Deed 
 
G. Riverdale Cemetery Deed/Henry and Gaytha Baker [Lot No. 4 (two graves) Maple Square 
South] 

 -Copy of Pine Grove Cemetery Deed  
 
VI. DISCUSSIONS/None 
VII. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT/None  
VIII. SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS/No documentation  
IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None 
X. CORRESPONDENCE/None 
XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION/None 

 



 

1 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING 
 

March 22, 2021 
 
A virtual meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Chairman Alicia Cannon at 7:00 PM, 
using Zoom Video Communication (Video Conferencing App). Board Members Present: Cannon, Athanas, 
Melia, Ampagoomian, and Collins.  Also Present: Adam D. Gaudette, Town Manager.   
 
Chairman Cannon asked all attendees to mute their microphones unless they are speaking or wish to speak. 
Inappropriate comments and/or disruptive behavior will result in immediate dismissal. 
 
Chairman Cannon read the following aloud: Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order 
Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §18, and the Governor’s March 
15, 2020 Order concerning imposition on strict limitations on the number of people that may gather in one 
place, meetings of the Northbridge Board of Selectmen will be conducted via remote participation to the 
greatest extent possible.  No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every 
effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings as provided for in the 
Order. 
 
PRESENTATION: Certificates of Special Recognition awarded to Joshua H. Pinoos, Daniel A. 
Maccaline, Kevin P. McGowan and Christopher J. Hollenbeck for attaining the rank of Eagle Scout.  
Also present:  Howard Carlson, Scoutmaster and Charles Thompson, Committee Chairperson. Mr. 
Thompson introduced Daniel Maccaline who is a student a Lowel Tech, and Kevin McGowan who were 
present at the meeting. Mr. Thompson announced that Joshua Pinoos and Chris Hollenbeck who are both 
taking college courses but were not able to attend. Mr. Maccaline stated his project was to build a trail head 
kiosk for a trail near Presidential Estates on Sutton Street, the trail has been there for time, and has a small 
parking area, but there were no markings on the trail. Mr. McGowan explained that his project was 
refurbishing the back yard of the Blackstone Valley Veteran’s Association, and he got rid of the trash, 
debris, an old fire pit and horseshoe pit and added a new firepit and wood storage shed, loam and fresh 
grass seed. Chairman Cannon congratulated all four scouts on their accomplishments. Selectman Melia 
congratulated them and also noted that nationwide only 4% of scouts obtain the ranking of Eagle Scout, 
which is a great honor. Mr. Collins congratulated the Eagle Scouts, and the town appreciates all the hard 
work they have done and wished them luck. Selectman Athanas commended them on their achievement 
and encouraged them to keep up the good work. Mr. Thompson expressed his appreciation for the 
Selectmen’s support.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: January 25, 2021. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Athanas to approve 
the January 25, 2021 meeting minutes, as presented, with the readings omitted. Vote yes/Unanimous. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING/None 
  
APPOINTMENTS: By the Board of Selectmen: 1) Mary Contino, Board of Registrars (Appointment 
– Term Expires 3/31/24). Mrs. Zywien stated that Ms. Contino has been the chairperson for many years 
and her assistance is very valuable and helpful. Ms. Contino stated that she feels that Ms. Zywien does a 
great job, and she enjoys helping out and working with the other members of the Board. A motion/Mr. 
Melia, seconded/Mr. Collins to approve the appointment of Mary Contino to the Bord of Registrars. Vote 
Yes/Unanimous.  
 
2) Christine Johnson, Historical Commission/Present:  Lenny Smith, Chairman. Mr. Smith introduced 
Christine Johnson and recommended her appointment to fill one of two vacancies. Mr. Smith stated that 
Ms. Johnson is an educator, a principal and went on to become a superintendent and has a passion for 

A.4.



Board of Selectmen 
  March 22, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

2 
 

history. Ms. Johnson grew up in Northbridge and has been supporting them with projects over the last few 
months. Mr. Smith stated that Ms. Johnson would be an asset on the Historic Commission with her 
experience and passion. Ms. Johnson thanked the Board for this opportunity, and she has a love for the 
Blackstone Valley having grown up here and looks forward to preserving the history for the future. A 
motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Melia to appoint Christine Johnson to the Historical 
Commission. Vote yes/Unanimous.  
 
By the Town Manager: 1) Maurice Guilbault, Animal Inspector. Town Manager Gaudette announced 
that Mr. Guilbaut would be stepping in as Animal Inspector full time. Mr. Guilbault stated that he has been 
working for the Northbridge Board of Health for two years covering for Ms. Thompson, and he also covers 
Douglas and Uxbridge. A motion/Mr. Athanas, seconded/Mr.  Collins to affirm the appointment of Maurice 
Guilbault to Animal Inspector. Vote yes/Unanimous.  

 
CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT 
 
Spring Annual Town Meeting [May 4, 2021] / Vote to sign warrant upon completion and final review 
by Town Counsel. Town Manager Gaudette stated there were no changes yet. ARTICLE 1: (Board of 
Selectmen) Prior year bills from the previous fiscal year and requires approval from Town Meeting. 
ARTICLE 2: (Board of Selectmen) To amend and balance the current budget and make any necessary 
adjustments. Town Manager Gaudette stated that the snow and ice budget will need to be adjusted. 
ARTICLE 3: (Finance Committee) Town Manager Gaudette explained this article is for the upcoming 
fiscal year budget. ARTICLE 4: (Board of Selectmen) Sewer Enterprise Operation of the Department of 
Public Works for FY 2022. ARTICLE 5: (Board of Selectmen) Water Enterprise Operation of the 
Department of Public Works for FY 2022. ARTICLE 6: (Board of Selectmen) approval to spend Chapter 
90 funds. ARTICLE 7: (Board of Selectmen) Authorizes the Treasurer/Collector to enter into a 
compensating balance agreement or agreements for FY 2022. ARTICLE 8: (Board of Selectmen) 
Housekeeping article to set the spending limits for the Town’s revolving funds. ARTICLE 9: (Board 
of Selectmen) Pine Grove Cemetery Trust to fund operations of the Pine Grove Cemetery for FY 2022. 
ARTICLE 10:(Community Preservation Committee) Town Manager Gaudette explained that this article 
allows the CPC to spend money earned through 1% taxes, which is also matched by the State for community 
preservation projects in the categories of Historic Resources, Community Housing, Open Space & 
Recreation, and Budgeted Reserve, and other expense. ARTICLE 11: (Community Preservation 
Committee) Town Manager Gaudette explained that this article allows the CPC to spend money earned 
through 1% taxes, which is also matched by the State for the implementation of the Community 
Preservation Act. ARTICLE 12: (Board of Health) Immediate Response Action Plan submitted to the 
Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection for activities at the Quaker Street Landfill, which 
allows the town to hire a contractor to test and study those wells. ARTICLE 13: (Board of Selectmen) 
Sewer Enterprise Capital Article. ARTICLE 14: (Board of Selectmen) Town Manager Gaudette explained 
that this article allows for funds of which are received from the solar farm pilot agreements, to be spend on 
smaller Town building projects. ARTICLE 15: (Board of Selectmen) Receipts Account to be expended 
under the direction of the Fire Chief. ARTICLE 16: (Board of Selectmen) Town Manager Gaudette 
explained that the funding for this article comes from surplus funds related to Pine Grove Cemetery and 
will be used for cemetery maintenance projects. ARTICLE 17: (Board of Selectmen) Capital plan 
projects. ARTICLE 18: (School Committee) Sums of money to be expended under the direction of the 
School Committee, which will be voted on by the School Committee. ARTICLE 19: (Board of Selectmen) 
Town Manager Gaudette explained that his is to allow the use electronic voting clickers at Town Meeting. 
ARTICLE 20: (School Committee) Authorization to transfer the custody, care and control of the 
Northbridge Elementary School building from the Northbridge School Committee to the Board of 
Selectmen.  ARTICLE 21: (Conservation Commission) The Conservation Commission is looking to 
create a fund that would allow the to spend on different projects in Town. ARTICLE 22: (Finance 
Committee) transfer from the undesignated fund balance to the Stabilization Fund. A motion/Mr. Melia, 



Board of Selectmen 
  March 22, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

3 
 

seconded/Mr. Collins to sign the warrant upon completion and final review of Town Counsel. Vote 
yes/Unanimous.  
   
Devaney Energy - Reduction in Underground Storage Tank License Fees/Present: John Holmes. -
Cancelled due to lack of receipt of information from Mr. Holmes.  Tentatively rescheduled for April 
12th. 
    
TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT: 1) Key Meetings Attended: Monday, March 8, 2021 – Attended 
the Board of Selectmen Meeting via Zoom. Tuesday, March 9, 2021 – Attended the Lt Governor’s 
Managers Meeting via Zoom. Wednesday, March 10, 2021 – Attended the Finance Committee Meeting via 
Zoom. Thursday, March 11, 2021 – Held Firefighters Negotiations via Zoom. Monday, March 15, 2021 – 
Attended the Uxbridge Vaccination Clinic Press Event. Town Manager Gaudette added that the opening of 
the clinic was a huge win especially for those who are not able to commute to the larger vaccination site. 
Town Manager Gaudette thanked all of the local Boards of Health who assisted in getting the clinic for 
their hard work and efforts. Wednesday, March 17, 2021 – Attended the Finance Committee Meeting via 
Zoom. Thursday, March 18, 2021 – Attended a Managers/Police Chiefs Committee Meeting. Thursday, 
March 18, 2021 – Attended the RFQ Submittal Opening for the Fire Station Project architect. Friday, March 
19, 2021 – Held a Department Managers’ Meeting via Zoom. 2) Balmer School Building Project:  Project 
construction by Fontaine Brothers continues with precautionary measures in place per State construction 
guidelines for construction projects moving forward during the pandemic.  The majority of the site work 
has been completed allowing for work to be conducted in the interior of the building (framing, drywall, 
painting, finishing, etc.).  The OPM requested the Town Manager’s assistance in coordinating the 
substantial completion inspection for the Builders Risk Insurance Coverage.  The Town Accountant reached 
out about beginning the process for the second borrowing for the project (est. $24MM). 3) Lasell Field 
Turf Project:  The project is essentially complete except for several punch-list items that won’t be 
completed until the spring (loam and seed). The GC Green Acres is also working on providing close-out 
documents for the Town.  4) Fire Station Project:  The Architect RFQ Submittals were due this week on 
Thursday, March 18, 2021. The Town received X submittals.  The OPM will now assist the BPCC with 
setting up interviews to select the designer for the project. 5) FY2022 Budget & Town Meeting Warrant:  
The Warrant closed on March 5, 2021.  There are 22 articles consisting of housekeeping, budget, and capital 
needs.  The Town Manager met this past week with the Finance Committee on Wednesday, March 17, 2021 
to hear an FY2022 budget presentation from BVT as well as hold public meeting on the Proposed FY2022 
Omnibus budget and provide a warrant update in accordance with our bylaws.  The Annual Town Meeting 
is scheduled for Tuesday, May 4, 2021.  The Town Manager will work with staff over the next several 
months on safety protocols. 
 
SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS: Selectmen Ampagoomian 1) asked if there was an update on the 
Superintendent of Schools attending an upcoming meeting. Town Manager Gaudette stated that he doesn’t 
have a date yet, but will reach out again to let them know we would like to have them for April 12 meeting. 
2) asked about the snow that was plowed off the Lasell field and if the rubber pellets in the snow will be 
recycled back into the field and if there was any way it could be completed sooner as it is an eyesore. Town 
Manager Gaudette replied that they do plan to re-use the pellets, and explained that as the snow melts, they 
will be spreading the rubber back on but will reach out to see if they have any equipment to melt the snow 
faster. Selectman Collins 1) stated that he has been receiving inquires about a schedule as to when the 
Town Hall will be open to the public completely. Mr. Gaudette explained that we did discuss this at a 
Department Head meeting and in talking with colleagues as well and we were shooting for April 1st as an 
opening date, however with the slow roll out of the vaccination we are planning to delay right now. Town 
Manager Gaudette added that there are talks of another spike due to spring break and April vacation. He 
then added that we were discussing a May 1st opening date but with Town Meeting just after but will look 
to open after that. Selectman Athanas 1) asked when the sweeper would be going out. Mr. Luchini 
Highway Superintendent stated that the sweeper started going out last week and will continue to be. 2) 



Board of Selectmen 
  March 22, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

4 
 

asked if Mr. Luchini has gotten and figured for asphalt prices. Mr. Luchini stated that he has not yet but 
can only assume that the price will go up over last years’ cost, but it is still too early to get bids. Selectman 
Melia 1) added to Selectman Ampagoomian comment on the field, that there is still a lot of snow in the 
endzone and stated that it does look lousy. 2) attended the opening of the Vaccine Clinic at the McCloskey 
School in Uxbridge and added that it was nice to see many local and State officials and the surrounding 
towns were well represented. Selectman Melia thanked Town Manager Gaudette and the Fire Department 
for assisting. Selectman Cannon 1) followed up on the hours of the Lasell Field track. Town Manager 
Gaudette replied that he sent an email to the Facilities Director but has not received anything back and will 
let her know. Selectman Melia stated that he saw a sign on the fence that stated it was open until dusk and 
was told that when they close the gate on the Pleasant Street side has a turnstile so individuals can still get 
out.  
     
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None 
CORRESPONDENCE/None 
EXECUTIVE SESSION/None 
 
Chairman Cannon announced that the next meeting is scheduled for April 12, 2021.  
 
A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mrs. Collins to adjourn the public meeting. Vote yes/Unanimous.  
 
Meeting Adjourned: 7:38 PM 
 
 
  
         Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
         Russell D. Collins, Clerk  
 
 
/mjc 
  



Board of Selectmen 
  March 22, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

5 
 

LIST OF DOCUMENTATION 
 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING - OPEN SESSION 
 

March 22, 2021 
 

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: A. January 25, 2021 
-Copy of January 25, 2021 meeting minutes  

 
II. PUBLIC HEARING/None 
  
III. APPOINTMENTS: 

By the Board of Selectmen: B. 1) Mary Contino, Board of Registrars (Appointment – Term 
Expires 3/31/24)/No documentation. 
 
2) Christine Johnson, Historical Commission/Present:  Lenny Smith, Chairman 
-Copy of Talent Bank Application for Christine Johnson 
 
By the Town Manager: C. 1) Maurice Guilbault, Animal Inspector  
-Copy of letter from the Department of Agricultural Resources regarding the nomination of 
Inspector of Animals 
-Copy of nomination papers 
 

IV. CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT/None 
 
V. DECISIONS: 

D. Spring Annual Town Meeting [May 4, 2021] / Vote to sign warrant upon completion and 
final review by Town Counsel 
-Copy of draft warrant 

   
VI. DISCUSSIONS: 

E. Devaney Energy - Reduction in Underground Storage Tank License Fees/Present: John 
Holmes  
-Cancelled due to lack of receipt of information from Mr. Holmes.  Tentatively rescheduled 
for April 12th. 

    
VII. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT/No documentation 
VIII. SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS /No documentation 
IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None 
X. CORRESPONDENCE/None 
XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION/None 
 



1 

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING 

SPRING ANNUAL TOWN MEETING 

 

May 4, 2021 

 

A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order at 6:30 PM by Vice Chairman  

Ampagoomian at the Northbridge Middle School, 171 Linwood Avenue, Whitinsville, MA.  

Present:  Board Members: Melia, Athanas, Collins, and Ampagoomian.  Chairman Cannon was 

absent and it is duly recorded.  

 

Also Present: Adam D. Gaudette, Town Manager and Sharon Susienka, Exec. Asst. to the Town 

Manager.    

 

Town Meeting Business.  Town Manager Gaudette briefly advised Board members about 

several articles.  Article 1: No changes.  Article 2: No changes but mentioned if anyone has 

questions about the Article 2 transfers that Neil Vaidya, Town Accountant, will do the 

explaining. Article 3: For information purposes only, the Town Manager noted that the town 

meeting booklet had old information in it regarding the Town Manager’s recommended budget 

number for FY ’22 and not the revised amount voted on by the Finance Committee and Board of 

Selectmen; thus the motion for Article 3 will be “for an amount not to exceed $48,991,891”, 

which is $150,000 less than the original number ($49,141,891) that appears in the booklet. 

Article 15: Mr. Gaudette said the amount needed for this article has decreased from $200,000 to 

$140,000 and that the remaining $60,000 for new stretchers will be funded by the CARES Act. 

Article 21: The Town Manager stated the Chairman of the Conservation Commission requested 

this article be passed over tonight. With that, it was recommended the Board revote their 

positions on Article 15 and Article 21. A motion/Mr. Collins, seconded/Mr. Athanas to support 

Article 15 in the amount of $140,000 and to pass over Article 21. Vote yes/Collins, Athanas, 

Ampagoomian, and Melia. 

 

There being no further business before the Board at this time, a motion/Mr. Melia seconded/Mr. 

Ampagoomian, to adjourn the Selectmen’s Meeting at the conclusion of the Spring Annual Town 

Meeting this evening.  Vote yes/Collins, Athanas, Ampagoomian, and Melia. 

 

Meeting Adjourned: 8:47 P.M.  

 

 

  Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

       Russell D. Collins, Clerk 

 

 

s/ 
 

 

 

A.5.



Board of Selectmen 

  May 4, 2021 SATM Meeting Minutes 

 

2 

 

LIST OF DOCUMENTATION  

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING – OPEN SESSION 

 

May 4, 2021 

 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES/None    

 

PUBLIC HEARING/None  

   

APPOINTMENTS/RESIGNATIONS/None  

  

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS/INPUT/None 

    

DECISIONS 

A. Town Meeting Business:   

      -No documentation 

 

DISCUSSIONS/None 

 

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT/None 

  

SELECTMEN’S CONCERNS/None 

 

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None 

 

CORRESPONDENCE/None 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION/None  
 



B.1.



B.2.



TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER 
7 MAIN STREET 

WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588 
  Phone: (508) 234-2095        Fax: (508) 234-7640 

               www.northbridgemass.org 

 

         

       Adam D. Gaudette   

            Town Manager 

        

May 20, 2021 

 

Ms. Jane Colonna 

441 Cooper Road 

Northbridge, MA  01534 

 

Dear Jane: 

 

This letter is to inform you that you are being offered the position of Adm. Asst. to the Building Inspector 

and Zoning Board of Appeals. The position is full-time (35 hours per week) and classified as Grade 5 - 

Step 2 with a beginning salary of $23.05 per hour.  This position is also governed by the personnel rules 

and regulations of the Town of Northbridge including a six-month probationary period.  A copy of the 

Personnel Policy Manual is enclosed for your convenience.      

 

This offer is contingent upon your passing a CORI check as well as a pre-employment physical and drug 

screen, which is to be scheduled with and completed by TeamWork Occupational Health, 115 Water 

Street, 2nd Floor, Milford, MA or at the new Northbridge location on Church Street Extension in 

Northbridge.  They can be reached at 508-422-2761 option #1. 

 

Prior to contacting TeamWork Occ. Health, please contact the Town Manager’s Office at 508-234-2095 

at your earliest convenience to complete a CORI check.  If the CORI check is successful, we will have 

you proceed with scheduling a pre-employment physical and drug screen.   

 

Successful results of the CORI, pre-employment physical and drug screen will be followed up with a 

formal appointment letter. 

 

Please sign below to  indicate your acceptance of the position.  A copy will be returned to you for your 

records. 

 

X_______________________________ 

 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 508-234-2095. 

 
Sincerely, 

 

Sharon L. Susienka 

 

Sharon L. Susienka 

Exec. Asst. to the Town Manager/HR 
 

B.3.





mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx







mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx



mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxx



1

Melissa Ciaramitaro

From: Sharon Susienka
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 9:40 AM
To: Melissa Ciaramitaro
Cc: Linda Zywien; Laura Medeiros
Subject: FW: Community Preservation Committee (CPC)

Melissa, 
 
Please add Gerry’s resignation from the CPC to the 5.24.21 Selectmen’s Agenda.  Thank you. 
 
Sharon L. Susienka 
Exec. Asst. to the Town Manager 
Town of Northbridge 
Phone: 508-234-2095 
Fax: 508-234-7640 

 
 

From: Gerry Ouillette <gouillette71@gmail.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 10:02 AM 
To: Sharon Susienka <ssusienka@northbridgemass.org> 
Subject: Re: Community Preservation Committee (CPC) 
 
Hi Sharon, 
 
I thought I resigned from both last year but I may not have sent a letter for the CPC.  Can you use this email as my 
resignation letter or do you need something more official?  As much as I enjoyed serving, I have too much going on at 
the moment. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Gerry 
 
On Mon, May 10, 2021 at 5:38 PM Sharon Susienka <ssusienka@northbridgemass.org> wrote: 

Gerry, 

  

I just looked and your current term expires June 30, 2021 so let me know what you decide to do and if you 
want to be reappointed for a 3-yr term.   

  

Thanks. 

C.

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx



D.





E.



F.



Town Manager’s Report for the Period of  

May 10, 2021 – May 20, 2021 

1. Key Meetings Attended: 

 Monday, May 10, 2021 – Attended the Board of Selectmen Meeting via Zoom. 

 Tuesday, May 11, 2021 – Held Firefighters Association CBA negotiations. 

 Tuesday, May 11, 2021 – Toured Northbridge Elementary School (NES) with Superintendent 
McKinstry. 

 Wednesday, May 12, 2021 – Conference Call with Health Insurance broker and financial team 
regarding future plan procurement. 

 Wednesday, May 12, 2021 – Conference Meeting with MMMA colleagues for Suffolk Graduate 
applications review. 

 Thursday, May 13, 2021 – Conference Call with Tradition Energy to discuss Electricity Supply 
strategies. 

 Monday, May 17, 2021 – Conference Call with School Staff and Parks & Rec regarding Fields 
use. 

 Monday, May 17, 2021 – Conference Call with MIIA rep David Labonte regarding FY2022 
renewal pricing. 

 Tuesday, May 18, 2021 – Attended the Lt Governor’s Town Managers call via Zoom. 

 Wednesday, May 19, 2021 – Met with incoming Police Chief, Tim Labrie. 

 Wednesday, May 19, 2021 – Met with Fire Chief David White. 

 Thursday, May 20, 2021 – Met with John Brissette, Braley-Wellington, to discuss General 
Liability renewal bid. 

 Thursday, May 20, 2021 – Conference Call with David Labonte, MIIA, to discuss General 
Liability renewal bid. 

 Friday, May 21, 2021 – Personal Day Leave. 

2. Balmer School Building Project:  Project construction by Fontaine Brothers continues with 
precautionary measures in place per State construction guidelines for construction projects moving 
forward during the pandemic.  The Town Manager is working with the OPM to secure temporary 
fence construction access from abutters.  The OPM is working on punch lists as the project will 
approach substantial completion over the next couple months.  The project timeline is on target for 
opening this Fall. 

3. Lasell Field Turf Project:  The project is essentially complete except for several punch-list items 
that we are working to get scheduled (loam and seed).   

4. Fire Station Project:  The BPCC has selected CHA as the OPM and TGAS as the architect for the 
project and the Tow Manager has issued the Notice to Proceed.  The design team has begun meeting 
with the Town and prepping for the baseline data for the design which includes the field survey and 
soil testing.  A meeting with the BPCC will be next week on May 25th at 7:30 pm. 

5. Other Tasks:  Currently negotiating New Police Chief’s Employment Agreement as well as the 4 
Collective Bargaining Units.  Also, bidding Electricity and Gas Supply rates for Town Buildings as 
well as General Liabaility and Workers Compensation Premiums. 


	Special Police Officer Appointment.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2




